
1



2



    City Manager’s Report 
 

 
To: Mayor Davis and Members of the Town Council   

 
From: Joe Ashton, City Manager 
 
Date:  February 10, 2020 
 
 
- I have had a few questions regarding the lights on Park Row and whether they 

conform to what had been presented to the city. We are currently researching the 
matter as far as what discussions took place and when that lead to the final product; 
I anticipate providing answers at the February 24 meeting. 
 

- At the last meeting, Council had requested an update on the Country Club Drainage 
Project that’s being performed by the City of Arlington. Kyle spoke to Arlington’s 
Project Manager, Chris Funches, who stated that the project is scheduled to be 
complete in August of 2020. The road and pavement will be last portion and will 
take about 6-8 weeks. 

 
 
 

3



    AGENDA BACKGROUND 
 

Director’s Review: ____ 
  City Manager’s Review: ____ 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Monthly Staff Reports  

Date:  February 10, 2020 

           
 
PRESENTER: 
 
Joe Ashton, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Staff reports on departmental activities on a monthly basis.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the reports as presented.  
 
TOWN ATTORNEY COMMENTS & RECOMMENDATION: 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Fire Department Reports 
Police Department Reports 
Community Development Reports 
Municipal Court Reports 
Public Works 

4



PANTEGO FIRE RESCUE MONTHLY 

ACTIVITY SUMMARY

January 1, 2020

ENGINE 1 RESPONSES

PANTEGO     

January 2020 YTD

AFD               

January 2020 YTD

EMS RESPONSES 10 10 32 32

FIRE RESPONSES 0 0 0 0

HAZARDOUS  CONDITIONS 3 3 4 4

SERVICE CALLS 3 3 3 3

GOOD INTENT CALLS 1 1 13 13
FALSE ALARM & FALSE CALLS 1 1 4 4

TOTAL FIRE INCIDENTS 18 18 56 56

January TOTAL ENGINE 1 RUNS 74

YTD TOTAL ENGINE 1 RUNS 74

 

MEDIC 1 RESPONSES

PANTEGO     

January 2020 YTD

TOTAL PANTEGO EMS CONTACTS 35 35
MUTUAL AID to AMR - TRANSPORTS 9 9

MUTUAL AID to AMR - CANCELLED 1 1
MUTUAL AID to AMR TOTAL 10 10

TOTAL MEDIC 1 RUNS 45 45

 TRAINING HOURS January 2020 YTD

EMS (MCA, In-House) 44 44

FIRE (TCC, In-House) 44 44

Arlington EMS 0 0

Arlington Fire 0 0

Other ( Haz Mat, Swift water, etc.) 0 0

TOTAL 88 88

SPECIAL EVENTS January 2020 YTD

Station Tour 3 3

BUSINESS INSPECTIONS January 2020 YTD

Initial 29 29

Re-Inspections 4 4
C.O.s Issued 8 8

 

5



6



7



8



9



10



 

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT REPORT – January 2020 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING 

The Planning and Zoning Board met on January 6, 2020 for a public hearing to consider action on 

Zoning Case Z-248. A proposed Final Plat as requested by Skytec Development LLC for the 

property located on 2104 w Arkansas Ln. 

 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS 

 

The Zoning Board of Adjustments did not meet in the month of January. 

 

CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT 

• Residential Construction - No updates on Residential construction. 

 

• Commercial Construction – No updates on Commercial construction.  

 

 

CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY 

Business Name Business Address Business Type Reason 

Metrotex Pediatrics 3610 w Pioneer Pkwy suite 203 Home Healthcare New Business 

Holiday Inn Club Vacations 2400 w Pioneer Pkwy suite 210 Call Center/Marketing Name Change 

PDR DR 2026 w Pioneer Pkwy suite C8 Automotive New Business 

Super Affordable 1922 w Pioneer Pkwy suite B Automotive New Business 

The Berry Groupe 1533 s Bowen Rd Dance Education Relocated 

Enterprise Rent A Car 2300 w Pioneer Pkwy  Rental Car New Business 

ACTexas 2026 w Pioneer Pkwy suite B6 HVAC New Business 

USA Signhub 2208 w Park Row suite 111 Signs New Business 

El Pariente Auto Repair 2887 w Pioneer Pkwy suite A2 Automotive New Business 

The Way of Life Christ Ministries 

Peace Parish 3610 w Pioneer Pkwy suite A Church 
New Business 

Revised Solutions 3610 w Pioneer Pkwy suite 103 Taxes & Credit New Business 

Metro by T-Mobile 2424 w Pioneer Pkwy suite C Wireless Retailer Name Change 

 

 

 

 

11



 

INSPECTIONS 

 JAN. TOTAL YTD TOTAL 

 

 
BUILDING INSPECTION 2 7 

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 12 18 

CLEAN AND SHOW 8 12 

CUSTOMER SERVICE INSPECTION 0 0 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTION 2 7 

MECHANICAL INSPECTION 0 4 

PLUMBING INSPECTION 11 28 

REINSPECTION 0 0 

CODE ENFORCEMENT INSPECTION 1 42 

TOTAL INSPECTIONS 36 118 

CONSTRUCTION VALUES 

 January 2019-2020 YTD TOTAL 

NEW RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $0.00 

EXISTING RESIDENTIAL REMODEL $26,000.00 $115,618.70 

NEW COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $0.00 

EXISTING COMMERCIAL REMODEL $128,314.00 $209,714.00 

TOTAL VALUE $154,314.00 $325,332.70 

FEES COLLECTED       

 JAN TOTAL JAN FEES YTD 

TOTAL 

YTD FEES BUDGET YTD DIFF. 

PLANNING AND ZONING 

FEES  1 1,500.00 4 $2,800.00 $2,000.00 $800.00 

ZBA FEES 0 0.00 0 $0.00 200.00 ($200.00) 

PLAN REVIEW  3 558.00 

 

5 $927.53 $2,000.00 ($1,072.47) 

BUILDING PERMITS  11 2,081.00 36 $4,881.50 $30,000.00 ($25,118.50) 

LIQUOR PERMITS  0 0.00 0 $0.00 $6,500.00 ($6,500.00) 

CONTRACTOR 

REGISTRATION  18 625.00 36 $1,325.00 $7,000.00 ($5,675.00) 

CERTIFICATE OF 

OCCUPANCY  14 1,100.00 25 $2,200.00 $8,000.00 ($5,800.00) 

CLEAN AND SHOW 6 300.00 8 $400.00 $500.00 ($100.00) 

TOTAL FEES 53 $6,164.00 114 $12,534.03 $56,200.00 ($43,665.97) 

 

 

12



1 

 Town of Pantego 
Municipal Court 
 

Memo 
To:  Mayor and Town Council 

From:  Thressa Householder, Municipal Court Administrator   

cc:  Joe Ashton, City Manager  

Sean Smith, Finance Director 

Date:  February10th, 2020  

Re:             H.B. 435    

 

   
H.B. 435 
Subject: Uncollectible Fees 
Effective: September 1, 2019 

 
During the 86th Legislative Update H.B. 435 was passed. This Bill allows the Municipal Court to purge and  
close  out all Uncollected Judgements 15 or more years of age and are proved to be uncollectable.  
 
The Pantego Municipal Court has 321 uncollected judgements 15 or more years of age totaling $90,364.55. 

 
Judge Bill Lane reveiwed and approved all 321 judgements to be purged in accordance to H.B. 435.  

All Uncollected Judgements from January 1st, 1999 thru October 31st, 2004 were pulled and are ready to be  
purged. 
 

 

Thank you 

 

 

Thressa Householder 
Municipal Court Administrator    

13



14



15



WARRANT MONTHLY TOTALS FOR JANUARY 2020 
 

 

TOTAL WARRANTS VALUE CLEARED--------------------------------------$50,400.17 

    

FYTD----------------$210,537.35 

 

TOTAL PAYMENTS COLLECTED----------------------------------------------$28,826.71 

 

       FYTD---------------$107,769.91 

 

TOTAL NON-CASH CLEARED---------------------------------------------------$20,478.66 

 

                                                                                    FYTD---------------$98,403.40 

 

WARRANT FEES COLLECTED--------------------------------------------------$4,024.25 

 

       FYTD---------------$15,630.95 

 

BONDS/FORFEITURES-------------------------------------------------------------$1,094.80 

 

       FYTD-----------------$4,363.41 

 

TOTAL PHONE CALLS---------------- 710 – 355      OUT    711  –425  OUT     Tot – 780 

                                                                            114         IN               158    IN       Tot -  272 

                                                                                                                                                                                 

TOTAL POST CARDS------------------- 710– 53  711 – 35      Tot - 88 

 

PERSONAL STOPS/ATTEMPS---------------------------------------------------------- 2  

 

CONTACTS------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 2 

 

DOOR HANGERS---------------------------------------------------------------------------- 0 

 

ARRESTS------------------------------------710 –0               711 – 3       Tot – 3 

  

PAY PLANS-------------------------------- 710 – 12           711 – 13       Tot  - 25 

  

BONDS/COURT DATES-----------------710 – 10           711 – 4       Tot – 14 

 

BOND AMOUNT---------------------------710 -  $7,852.60  711 - $7,001.50      Tot- $14,854.10 

 

LETTERS----------------------------------- 710 –87       711 – 73       Tot- 160 

 

TOTAL WARRANTS CONTACTED----  710 – 78   711 – 69 

 

16



TOTAL WARRANTS CLEARED--------- 710 –75  711 – 68 

 

 TOTAL VALUE------------------------------- 710 - $26,424.74  711 - $25,948.70 

 

TOTAL AMOUNT COLLECTED--------- 710 - $8,405.40 711 - $10,460.40 

 

FUTURE REVENUE---------------------------710 -$7,544.64        711 –$15,488.30 

 

 

 

 

EXTRA DUTIES/VACATION/OTHER FOR JANUARY 

 

Officer Hopkins: 

Out of the office 4 days Vacation/Sick/Training/Holiday 

Completed Taser Re-Cert/Training on New model 

 

Officer Murphy: 

Out of the office ½ Day for Taser Recert/Training on New model. 

 

 

 

   

 Arraignments - 0 

 

 Prisoner Transfers –  0 

 

 Prisoner Service calls -0 

 

 Assist Patrol – (710)-0  (711)- 0   =   Total=0 

 

Additional warrants cleared – 181 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

Sr. Warrant Officer: Robert Hopkins 710        Warrant Officer: John Murphy 711 

 

 

17



 

 

 

 

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 
January 2020 

 

 
 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE/PROJECTS/ENGINEERING 
 

 
 Garner/Smith Barry storm water project – Water line has been relocated as planned; 

Atmos has given a timeline for relocating gas line to be completed around April 

 TCEQ Monthly Operating Report completed 

 TCEQ Disinfectant Level Quarterly Operating Report completed and submitted 

 Park Row Lighting Project has been completed with Banners installed; Lights had been 

bypassing the photocells and active 24/7, but this has been fixed 

 Received 5 Engineering RFQ’s regarding the CO Bond Projects; Will review with Council  

   Arlington Emergency Interconnect Project has been awarded to SYB Construction; 

Dunaway is preparing a pre-construction meeting between Pantego staff, Arlington, and 

SYB Construction 

   Mistletoe Lane Project Phase II utilities, pavement, and sidewalk have been completed 

  Traffic Signal Heads have been installed at Bowen @ Winewood and Bowen @ Smith 

Barry by Consolidated Traffic Control  

 Fire Department traffic control lights are currently being addressed, currently evaluating 

options to avoid utility conflicts on the light pole to be installed 

 Public Works has lost two employees that have accepted positions at the City of Grand 

Prairie; interviewing for new employees will begin the first week of February 

 Mistletoe Drainage project will be presented to Council on February 10th meeting 

 RFP for Water Rate Study has been opened and publicized on Wednesday, February 5th 

and will close on Thursday, March 5th  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

18



 

 

 

 

 
UTILITY BILLING 

 
 

January Billing for 1,213 Accounts             
$117,713.58 

January Past Due Balances                         
$5,848.00 

January Billing for Garbage                      
$8,649.78 

January Billing for Recycling                       
$3,215.20 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

0 

5000 

10000 

15000 

20000 

25000 

30000 

35000 

G

a

l

l

o

n

s

 

X

 

1

0

0

0

 

Annual/Monthly Pumpage 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

2019 ON-GOING CIP PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
Water Infrastructure 

Fund 750 
Current Status as of September 2019 

Total 
Budgeted 

Year to 
Date 

Remaining 
Budget 

Emergency 
Interconnect 
Engineering 

Separated Engineering Costs with project costs 
for transparency; Dunaway is setting up pre-

construction meeting in February 
$42,250.00 $38,287.50 $3,962.50 

Emergency 
Interconnect Project 

Bid awarded to SYB Construction; 
Preconstruction meeting to be set up in February 

$176,579.00 $0.00 $176,579.00 

Water Transition 
Study 

Report and Study has been completed; Follow up 
work to be completed on fire-flow questions 

$40,700.00 $40,700.00 $0.00 

Bowen Drainage Study 
Project completed; Further action to be taken 

after discussions with Arlington 
$12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 

Mistletoe Drainage 
Study 

Study completed, Joyce to propose construction 
plan on February 10th   

$6,650.00 $6,650.00 $0.00 

CO Bond Projects 
RFQ’s to be discussed and considered on 

February 10th Council meeting 
TBD TBD TBD 

 

 

 

 

 

2019 ON-GOING CIP PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
Street Improvement 

Fund 500 
Current Status as of September 2019 

Total 
Budgeted 

Year to 
Date 

  Remaining 
Budget 

Garner Smith Barry 
Project 

Water line lowering in all locations has been 
completed; Now awaiting Atmos to move 
conflicting utilities 

$253,689.00 $33,165.00 $220,524.00 

Mistletoe Lane Project 
Phase II 

Project has been completed and final 
walkthrough checklist is complete $334,595.07 $330,044.67 $4,550.40 

Winewood/Bowen 
Traffic Head 
Replacement 

Approved by Town Council; Consolidated Traffic 
Controls has installed all traffic signal heads at 
this intersection 

$14,659.70 $0.00 $14,659.70 

Smith Barry/Bowen 
Traffic Head 
Replacement 

Approved by Town Council; Consolidated Traffic 
Controls has installed all traffic signal heads at 
this intersection 

$15,785.00 $0.00 $15,785.00 

20



 

 

 

 

 

 

2019 ON-GOING PEDC PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
PEDC Fund Current Status as of September 2019 

Total 
Budgeted 

Year to 
Date 

Remaining 
Budget 

Park Row Project 
Project completed; Poles installed and banners 

are up.  
$987,614.00 $818,920.04 $125,593.00 

Illuminated Street 
Name Signs 

Signs have been corrected and installed; Awaiting 
final invoice for completion 

$51,065.00 $0.00 $51,065.00 

Archway Lighting 
Project completed; awaiting final invoice for 

completion  
$13,560.00 $0.00 $13,560.00 

Splash Pad Turfing 
Project 

Project completed and in place $22,915.20 $22,915.20 $0.00 

Exercise Area Turfing 
Project 

Equipment has been removed and turf is being 
installed in early February 

 $12,046.10 $0.00 $12,046.10 

2018-2019 COMPLETED PROJECT REPORT 
Project Name 

Total Cost/ 
Budgeted 

Total 
Expenditure 

Differential 

Automated Meter Replacement Project $312,181.00 $312,174.00 $7.00 

*Emergency* 303 Well Pump Project $52,207.00 $52,207.00 $0.00 

Phase I Microsurfacing Project $398,630.00 $354,350.08 $44,279.92 

*Emergency* Lift Station Panel Relocation/Replacement Project $27,150.00 $27,150.00 $0.00 

*Emergency* Small Well #6 Pump and Motor Replacement $37,130.10 $37,130.10 $0.00 

Mistletoe Lane Project Phase I $49,580.00 $29,167.02 $20,412.98 

Central Park Swing-Set Turf Project $14,164.00 $14,164.00 $0.00 

Bowen/Cresthaven Pipebursting Project $213,387.40 $159,307.40 $54,080.00 

Bowen Drainage Study $6,650.00 $6,650.00 $0.00 

Phase II Streets Preservation $147,747.20 $145,220.48 $2,526.72 

 

21



 

 

 

 

PHOTOS: 

Exercise area project 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

22



 

 

 

 

Exercise area 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  

24



 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25



 

 

 

 

Miscellaneous Maintenance  

 

 

 

 

 
  

26



 

 

 

 

 
  

27



 

 

 

 

 
New Traffic Signal Heads on Bowen @ Winewood and Bowen @ Smith Barry Installed 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28



  AGENDA BACKGROUND 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Purchase Order Requests and Accounts Payable over $5,000 and 

Review of Purchase Order Requests and Accounts Payable $1,000 to $5,000 
previously approved by the City Manager. 

 
DATE:  February 10, 2020 

 
PRESENTER: 
 
Joe Ashton, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
This agenda item includes a listing of bills payable over $5,000. Included are copies of invoices for 
professional services and purchase orders over $5,000, attached memo and invoice copies, if available.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Please review report for individual account numbers. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the listing of bills payable and purchase orders over $5,000 as submitted. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Expenditure Summary and List of Purchase Orders over $5,000 

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



    AGENDA BACKGROUND 
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of the Town Council minutes and acceptance of minutes of the various 

Boards and Commissions.  

Date: February 10, 2020 

PRESENTER: 

Kathryn Roberson, City Secretary 

BACKGROUND: 

Minutes from Town Council and Pantego’s various Boards and Commissions. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends minutes as submitted. 

TOWN ATTORNEY COMMENTS & RECOMMENDATION: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: 

012720 TC Minutes 

42



Town Council Minutes 
January 27, 2020 

1 

 

 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
 
COUNTY OF TARRANT § 
 
TOWN OF PANTEGO  § 
 
The Town Council of the Town of Pantego, Texas, met in regular session at 6:30 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers of Town Hall, 1614 South Bowen Road, Pantego, Texas, on the 27th day of January, 2020, 
with the following members present: 

 
Doug Davis    Mayor 
Don Surratt    Mayor Pro-Tem 
Fred Adair    Councilmember 
Amy Wade    Councilmember 
Don Funderlic    Councilmember 
Russell Brewster   Councilmember 

 
Constituting a quorum. The following staff members were present: 
  
  Joe Ashton    City Manager 
  Jim Jeffrey    City Attorney 
  Kathryn Roberson   City Secretary 
  Sean Smith    Finance Director 

Kyle Sugg    Public Works Director 
Cody Payne    Community Development Director 
Thressa Householder   Court Administrator 
Randy Fulton    Fire Chief 

  Jon Coulter    Police Chief 
   
WORK SESSION 6:30 P.M.  
Mayor Davis called the Work Session to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Council and staff discussed the following Consent Agenda Items: 
 
1. City Manager Report. 
 
City Manager Joe Ashton stated to Council that he is grateful and blessed to be a part of the team here 
with the Town of Pantego and he looks forward to this opportunity. 
 
Mr. Ashton announced that the Park Row banners arrived and have been installed. He also stated that staff 
has confirmed that all 2500 Blackboard Connect subscribers have been successfully migrated to the new 
CodeRed System. In addition, those subscribers have been automatically subscribed to National Weather 
Alerts. Existing subscribers and new subscribers will be able to opt-in for additional general alerts, such as 
special event cancellations, gas line breaks, mosquito spraying, and any other non-emergency issues that 
need to be communicated to our residents. The City Secretary has also created an employee notification 
to alert all Department Heads in the event of a threat to staff or Town buildings, or any other matter that 
needs to be communicated quickly. Staff is working to try to get the word out to residents, and to educate 
them, about this new system. Emergency Management Coordinator Rob Franklin will be circulating flyers 
explaining how it works and will also be available to answer questions. He plans to be at the Farmer’s 
Market on Saturday, January 25, passing out flyers.  
 
 
 
 

43



Town Council Minutes 
January 27, 2020 

2 

 

 
2. Monthly Staff Reports. 
 
Regarding the Finance Department Report, there was a question relative to the increase in water revenue. 
Finance Director Sean Smith advised Council he would research whether there was a correction to a 
previous month billing error. There was a question regarding the franchise fee for cable TV. Mr. Smith 
confirmed this is fourth quarter revenue, however, the budget does not include any income for this fiscal 
year due to state legislative changes. There was also a question regarding Police Department and Fire 
Department overtime pay. Mr. Smith confirmed the bulk of the total was due to the payroll cycle. 
 
Regarding the Public Works Department Report, there was a question relative to the estimated completion 
date for the City of Arlington street maintenance affecting Country Club Road and the surrounding area. 
Public Works Director Kyle Sugg stated that the project was initially estimated to continue for approximately 
one year. Council requested that staff contact the City of Arlington to receive an update on the project. 
 
3. Approval of Purchase Order Requests and Accounts Payable over $5,000 and Review of 

Purchase Order Requests and Accounts Payable $1,000 to $5,000 previously approved by the 
City Manager. 

 
There was no discussion on this item. 
 
4. Approval and Acceptance of Minutes 

 
Approval of Town Council Minutes: 

• Town Council minutes from January 13, 2020 
 
There was no discussion on this item. 
 
RESOLUTIONS 

 
5. Discuss, direct, and consider action on Resolution 20-01, a resolution of the Town of Pantego, 

Texas, adopting the Tarrant County Hazard Mitigation Action Plan. 
 
Emergency Management Coordinator Rob Franklin addressed the Council with changes to the original 
proposed resolution. City Attorney Jim Jeffrey reviewed and approved the revised resolution which included 

verbiage stating the Town of Pantego has added the Pantego Annex to the plan. The Plan and the 

Pantego Annex is not legally binding, and mitigation actions identified can be implemented as funding 

and capabilities allow. 
 

6. Discuss, review, and consider action on Resolution 20-04, a resolution of the Town of Pantego, 
Texas, to approve zoning case Z-248, a proposed Final Plat as requested by Skytec 
Development LLC for the properties located at 2104 West Arkansas Lane, lots 1-59, blocks 1-3 
of the Skytec Vista Addition, Pantego, Tarrant County, Texas. The property is generally located 
on the South side of West Arkansas Lane between Stockbridge Court and Windy Pine Lane. 

 
There was a question relative to the responsibilities of the HOA. Community Development Director Cody 
Payne stated that this is private property and any drainage or flooding issues are not the responsibility of 
the Town. City Attorney Jim Jeffrey confirmed that any property drainage or maintenance problems are the 
responsibility of the HOA or the individual homeowner. Any potential problems would be addressed 
according to the Town Codes of Ordinance. There was also a question relative to the approval of setbacks 
by the Zoning Board of Adjustments. Mr. Payne confirmed that the setbacks had been approved by the 
Board on November 29, 2018. City Attorney Jim Jeffrey confirmed all changes have been made to the final 
plat for approval, with the exception of the correction to the Zoning Board of Adjustments meeting date. 
 
 

44



Town Council Minutes 
January 27, 2020 

3 

 

 
 
7. Discuss, direct, and consider action on Resolution 20-05, a resolution of the Town of Pantego, 

Texas, authorizing the City Manager to award a bid for construction and to enter into a contract 
for construction for the Emergency Interconnect Project. 

 
Public Works Director Kyle Sugg advised Council that approval of Resolution 20-05 in the amount of 
$194,239.90 would cover the total cost and also takes into account the 10% contingency. 

 
NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION, REVIEW, APPROVAL, AND/OR DIRECT STAFF 
 
8. Discuss and consider action on a Request for Proposal for a Surface Water Rate Study. 

 
Council requested an independent consultant to conduct a water rate study that would include the current 
rate structure and side-by-side numbers comparing current Pantego water and infrastructure costs and 
costs that would be incurred as a result of moving to Arlington water. They requested that the examples be 
presented using exact numbers.  
 
Mayor Davis adjourned the Work Session at 7:14 p.m. 
 
REGULAR SESSION 7:30 P. M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME 
Mayor Davis called the Regular Session to order at 7:18 p.m. and welcomed the audience 
 
Councilmember Adair gave the invocation, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTERESTS 
Councilmembers welcomed and thanked the audience for coming. They thanked staff for all the hard work 
they do every day. They recognized the Pantego Fire Department for being featured on the nightly news 
regarding the fund raising they are doing for victims of earthquakes in Puerto Rico. 
 
COUNCIL LIAISON TO BOARD REPORT 
Community Relations Board 
None. 
 
PEDC REPORT 
City Manager Joe Ashton announced that the Two Cooks In The Kitchen bankruptcy has been dismissed, 
which permits the PEDC to continue pursuing their outstanding loan debt.   
 
CITIZENS OPEN FORUM 
None. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  
Councilmember Brewster made a motion to approve Consent Agenda Items 1, 2, 3, and 4 as presented. 
Councilmember Adair seconded the motion.   
 
The vote was as follows: 
Ayes: Surratt, Funderlic, Adair, Wade, and Brewster. 
Nayes: None. 
Abstentions: None.  
 
Mayor Davis declared the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 

45



Town Council Minutes 
January 27, 2020 

4 

 

 
 
RESOLUTIONS 

 
5. Discuss, direct, and consider action on Resolution 20-01, a resolution of the Town of Pantego, 

Texas, adopting the Tarrant County Hazard Mitigation Action Plan. 
 
City Attorney Jim Jeffrey provided the Council with the updated resolution verbiage. There were no other 
questions from Council. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Surratt made a motion to approve Resolution 20-01 as discussed. Councilmember Wade 
seconded the motion.   
 
The vote was as follows: 
Ayes: Surratt, Funderlic, Adair, Wade, and Brewster. 
Nayes: None. 
Abstentions: None.  
 
Mayor Davis declared the motion passed unanimously. 
 
6. Discuss, review, and consider action on Resolution 20-04, a resolution of the Town of Pantego, 

Texas, to approve zoning case Z-248, a proposed Final Plat as requested by Skytec 
Development LLC for the properties located at 2104 West Arkansas Lane, lots 1-59, blocks 1-3 
of the Skytec Vista Addition, Pantego, Tarrant County, Texas. The property is generally located 
on the South side of West Arkansas Lane between Stockbridge Court and Windy Pine Lane. 

 
Joyce Stanton, Di Scuillo-Terry, Stanton and Associates, summarized the final plat changes, to include the 
Maintenance Statement for a Retaining Wall, the Maintenance Statement for a Detention Pond, and 
additional General Notes. Council directed the Town Engineer and staff to correct the date on the plat to 
reflect the accurate date of the November 29, 2018 Zoning Board of Adjustments Meeting. 
 
Ronny Grubb, 2103 Warwick, Arlington, spoke in opposition to Resolution 20-04. 
 
Councilmember Adair made a motion to approve Resolution 20-04 as presented. Mayor Pro Tem Surratt 
seconded the motion.   
 
The vote was as follows: 
Ayes: Surratt, Funderlic, Adair, and Brewster. 
Nayes: Wade. 
Abstentions: None.  
 
Mayor Davis declared the motion passed 4-1. 
 
7. Discuss, direct, and consider action on Resolution 20-05, a resolution of the Town of Pantego, 

Texas, authorizing the City Manager to award a bid for construction and to enter into a contract 
for construction for the Emergency Interconnect Project. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Surratt made a motion to approve Resolution 20-05 as presented, in the amount not to 
exceed $194,239.90. Councilmember Funderlic seconded the motion.   
 
The vote was as follows: 
Ayes: Surratt, Funderlic, Adair, Wade, and Brewster. 
Nayes: None. 
Abstentions: None.  
 
Mayor Davis declared the motion passed unanimously. 

46



Town Council Minutes 
January 27, 2020 

5 

 

 
NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION, REVIEW, APPROVAL, AND/OR DIRECT STAFF 
 
8. Discuss and consider action on a Request for Proposal for a Surface Water Rate Study. 

 
Councilmember Funderlic made a motion to authorize the City Manager to initiate a Request for Proposal 
for a Surface Water Rate Study as discussed. Councilmember Brewster seconded the motion.   
 
The vote was as follows: 
Ayes: Surratt, Funderlic, Adair, Wade, and Brewster. 
Nayes: None. 
Abstentions: None.  
 
Mayor Davis declared the motion passed unanimously. 
 
COUNCIL INQUIRY 
Mayor Pro Tem Surratt asked that his preferred email contact information be updated.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Davis adjourned the Regular Session at 7:49 p.m. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
________________________________ 
Doug Davis, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Kathryn Roberson, City Secretary 

47



    AGENDA BACKGROUND 
 

  Director’s Review: 
 TH  
  City Manager’s Review: 
  

 

AGENDA ITEM: Discuss, direct, and consider action on Resolution 20-06, a resolution of the 

Town of Pantego, Texas, authorizing the City Manager to enter into an interlocal 

cooperation contract with the Texas Department of Public Safety for the Failure 

to Appear program 

Date:  February 10, 2020 

           
 
PRESENTER: 
 
Thressa Householder, Court Administrator 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
ATTORNEY COMMENTS & RECOMMENDATION 
 
P. 1 Paragraph V – We need to make sure the PD is giving written notices either printed on the citation or 

on a separate document. If the notice is part of the printed citation there is less chance for a foul up. 

P. 1 Paragraph IV – The Council likes to know about renewals. This contract provides for annual 

automatic renewals for up to three years. 

P. 4 Paragraph VII (D) – The council also likes to know about termination. This has easy termination 

procedures – 30 days notice or shorter by mutual agreement. 

I recommend approval. An appropriate Council motion could be: “I move to approve Resolution 19- 

authorizing the City Manager to enter the contract with the Texas Department of Public Safety for the 

Failure to Appear program”. 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution 20-06 
Interlocal Cooperation Contract 

48



RESOLUTION NO. 20-06 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF PANTEGO AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT WITH THE TEXAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY FOR THE FAILURE TO APPEAR PROGRAM; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS,  the purpose of the Contract is to implement provisions of Texas Transportation Code, 

Chapter 706; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Pantego, on behalf of its Municipal Court, and the Texas Department of Public 

Safety mutually desire to enter into a contract for implementation of the FTA System by the 
Pantego Municipal Court. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF PANTEGO, 
TEXAS THAT: 

 
Section 1: The Town Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into a contract with the 

Texas Department of Public Safety for the TXDPS to provide information necessary to 
deny renewal of the driver license of a person who fails to appear for a complaint or citation, 
or fails to pay or satisfy a judgment ordering payment of a fine and cost in the manner 
ordered by the court in a matter involving any offense that a court has jurisdiction of under 
Chapter 4, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure. 

 
Section 2: Pursuant to the terms of the contract, the Town agrees to pay the Vendor a fee of $6.00 per 

person for each violation which has been reported to the Vendor and for which the Town has 
subsequently collected the statutorily required $10.00 administrative fee no later than the last day 
of the month following the close of the calendar quarter in which the payment was received by the 
Town. 

 
Section 3: This resolution is effective immediately upon passage. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 10th  day of February 2020, at a regular meeting of the Town Council 
of the Town of Pantego, Texas, by a vote of  _ ayes, _ nays and _ abstentions. 

 
 
 
 

 
ATTEST: 

Doug Davis, Mayor 

 
 

Kathryn Roberson, City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jim Jeffrey, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town Of Pantego Resolution No. 20-06 1 
Tx DPS – FTA Program 

49



50



51



52



53



54



55



    AGENDA BACKGROUND 
 

Director’s Review: ____ 
  City Manager’s Review: ____ 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Discuss and consider action on evaluating Reference for Qualifications for 

engineering services for the bond projects 

Date:  February 10, 2020 

           
 
PRESENTER: 
 
Joe Ashton, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Town has made a public request for qualifications (RFQ) in regards to professional engineering 
services for the set of bond projects. Council members have received a copy of each RFQ in 
November/December. By council request, this item is to be discussed before making final decision on 
which firm to move forward with.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
TOWN ATTORNEY COMMENTS & RECOMMENDATION: 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Public Works RFQ Bond Project Memo 

56



 
 

 

Date:  February 6, 2020 
 
To:  Joe Ashton, City Manager 
 
From:   Kyle Sugg, Public Works Director 
   
Subject: RFQ Bond Projects Discussion 
 
 
The Public Works Department has received (5) responses from the Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) sent out for the bond projects. I have put together a general value sheet to evaluate 
these responses which considered the RFQ itself, responsiveness, size, history, and project 
relevance as key points that would fit the Town’s needs. This method was used to narrow 
down the RFQ to a top (3). Next, I made an additional value for references for each firm in 
different project categories that were relevant to the Town needs.  
 
Staff reached out to references with a matching set of questions regarding each firm and 
based an additional evaluation to the responses. All responses for these three firms were very 
positive with no negative feedback. Questions asked included: 
 

 Were you overall satisfied with the quality of work this firm has provided over the 
particular project and others? 

 Was the firm able to handle the workload of the project(s) you had for them? 
 How responsive was this firm?  
 Did this firm communicate efficiently and frequently? 
 Based on the timeline of the projects, do you feel that this firm did everything on their 

part to stay on or ahead of schedule? 
 Was this firm knowledgeable regarding the funding for the projects and able to stay 

within budget? 

 Were the costs and charges reasonable in relation to the work that was performed by 
this firm? 

 Did you experience any problems or issues that would discourage you from hiring this 
firm in the future? 

 
With all of these items considered, Staff believes that the best firm to fit the Towns needs for 
the referenced projects would be Kimley-Horn. Due to the range of projects that will be 
addressed in this bond package, Staff believes Kimley-Horn to be the best equipped for the 
services needed.   
 

PUBLIC WORKS MEMO 

57


	1 - AB City Manager's Report
	2 - AB Monthly Staff Reports
	Fire Department
	Police Department
	Community Development Department
	Municipal Court Department
	Public Works Department

	3 - AB Accounts Payable
	LongHorn Harley-Davidson
	Lower Colorado River Authority
	Vista Com
	Tyler Technologies

	4 - AB Approval of Minutes
	012720 TC Minutes

	5 - AB Resolution 20-06
	Resolution 20-06
	TX Dept. of Public Safety Contract - Failure to Appear Program

	6 - AB RFQ fo Engineering Services
	Public Works Memo




